NATIONAL CUTTING HORSE ASSOCIATION I&@

HORSE TRANSFER CERTIFICATE

One horse transfer per form

HORSE DETAILS
HORSE NAME:

[IMARE [ISTALLION [] GELDING
DOB: AQHA REG: LI NO [J YES REGISTRATION NO:
SIRE:
DAM:

| hereby authorize the transfer of ownership to be recorded in the Register of the National Cutting Horse Association
Inc., subject to this form being lodged with the NCHA Office within 30 days of the date of sale.

NB: Non Pros are ineligible to show said horse prior to this form being lodged with the Association and this transfer
must be accompanied with notarized evidence of ownership.

DATE HORSE WAS SOLD:

TO:
FROM:

NAME:
NAME:

PHONE NO:
PHONE NO:

SIGNATURE:
SIGNATURE:

PAYMENT

Payment of $55.00 (per horse/transfer) — There is no fee applicable for 3 year old Futurity Horses*.

*This is only applicable to horses entered in the 2025 NCHA TAMWORTH FUTURITY — Open, Non Pro and Snafflebit futurity events. This must
be done before the event starts. Any transfer of a futurity horse done after the event starts, will incur the $55 fee.

PAYMENT METHOD
LICREDIT CARD LIDIRECT DEPOSIT
(1.2% fee applies to credit cards — if the transaction is rejected due to insufficient funds your payment will be considered as invalid and will not WESTPAC
be processed)
. ‘ BSB: 032 621
CREDIT CARD NUMBER: EXP. DATE: ACCOUNT: 598072

CARD HOLDERS SIGNATURE:

PLEASE RETURN FORM TO: admin@ncha.com.au
All details must be filled in correctly before returning to the NCHA Office
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